Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Cliff Brunson <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; 'Shelly Tucker'

Cc: ‘Wade Dittrich’; Jennifer_Smith@oxy.com; 'Ken Swinney'; ‘Jennifer Gilkey'; 'Kathy Purvis'
Subject: FW: OXY Riverbend Federal 8 SWD (2RP-4292) - Delineation Workplan

Attachments: Delineation Workplan, Riverbend 8 SWD Battery.pdf

Mike and Shelly,

Just following up on this workplan submittal status. If you would please review and approve at your earliest
convenience, it would be much appreciated. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks, Cliff

Cliff P. Brunson, CEl, CRS

President

BBC International, Inc.

World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address:

P. O. Box 805

Hobbs, NM 88241-0805 USA
Shipping Address:

1324 W. Marland St.

Hobbs, NM 88240 USA

Phone: (575) 397-6388

Fax: (575) 397-0397

E-Mail: cbrunson@bbcinternational.com
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Confidentiality Notice: This electronic transmission (and any attached documents) is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the
sender by e-mail or by telephone call to (575) 397-6388 for handling instructions. Any disclosure or distribution of the contents of this transmission by anyone other

than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.
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From: Cliff Brunson <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 3:54 PM

To: 'Mike Bratcher' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'Shelly Tucker' <stucker@blm.gov>

Cc: 'Wade Dittrich' <Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com>; 'Jennifer_Smith@oxy.com' <Jennifer_Smith@oxy.com>; ‘Crystal Weaver'
<crystal.weaver@state.nm.us>; 'Ken Swinney' <kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; 'Jennifer Gilkey'
<jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>; 'Kathy Purvis' <kathy@bbcinternational.com>

Subject: OXY Riverbend Federal 8 SWD (2RP-4292) - Delineation Workplan

Mike,

Please find the attached Delineation Workplan and remediation proposal for the OXY Riverbend Federal 8 SWD (2RP-
4292) that we discussed yesterday in your office. OXY is looking forward to the OCD’s approval.

Shelly — OXY requests that you review this plan and look forward to the BLM’s approval as well.



If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks, Cliff

Cliff P. Brunson, CEIl, CRS

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
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